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June 23, 2011

Via Regular Mail and email: Michael.Herr@nrc.qov

Mr. Michael G. Herr, CHP

U. S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commlsswn Region i
Materials Licensing Branch

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, Ninois 60532-4352

Re: CORRECTIONS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORAMTION
Application for Materials License, dated 01/11/2011
Portable Gauge License - License # 48-186-72-01
Control # 574171

Dear Michael,

This letter is written to provide additional information and corrections with regards to the Application
For Materials License, dated January 11, 2011, filed with the Commission (the “Application”).

First, per your request, | am enclosing a statement from Mr. Jerome Russel, the proposed RSO, that
he accepts the position and understands its duties and responsibiiities.

Next, with regard to your request about the name of AECOM Technical Services, Inc. on the renewal
application, as shown below this is not a change of ownership or control as those terms are
commonly used.

As background, [ understand that the phrase used in the renewal application (that AECOM USA, inc.
and AECOM, Inc. “merged” into AECOM Technical Services) caused some confusion. The individual
who prepared the application is not an attorney and inadvertently used this phrase, which often is a
term of art.

To be more descriptive, AECOM USA, Inc.; AECOM, Inc. and AECOM Technical Services, Inc. are
affiliated entities. As part of an internal corporate reorganization, AECOM USA, Inc. and AECOM,
Inc. are now subsidiaries of AECOM Technical Services, Inc., the name on the renewal license
However, we do not believe that this represents a change of ownership or control with regard to the
license. For example, as between the current license and the renewal application:

s There has been no change of ownership. All three entities share the same ultimate corporate
parent and sole shareholder, AECOM Technology Corporation.

o There has been no change of control. These companies remain under the same common
management.

« There has been no change of operations. These companies use the same operating policies

and procedures. They also share the same insurance protection and operate from the same
locations.
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» There has been no change with regard to the use or responsibilities associated with the
license. The internal reorganization will not affect the procedures, records handling, facilities
where the gauges are located, training programs, decontamination, disposal or emergency
plans, financial assurances, documentation, and other commitments previously made that are
associated with the license and the gauges at issue. Other than the proposed new RSO, the
personnel managing the license from a corporate perspective are the same. AECOM
Technical Services is aware and acknowledges that it is abiding by all of the conditions and
regulations associated with the license.

| hope that this information is sufficient. Please contact me if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

!

Encl. .

cc.  Jerome Russell
Michael Russell (Minneapolis)
Ken Bergstrom
Chad Ross
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June 23, 2011

Michael G. Herr, CHP

Materials Licensing Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region Il

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisie, IL 60532-4352

Re: AECOM Technical Services
RSO Signed Statement
Control Number 574171
License No. 48-18672-01

Dear Mr. Herr,
This letter shall serve as confirmation and acknowledgment that I, Jerome Russell, understand the

duties and responsibilities associated with the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) position and hereby
accept the position as Radiation Safety Officer for AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
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Sincerely,

Jerome Russell

*Virginia Franch per written signatory authorization from Jerome Russell on 6/23/2011.
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